~ Recommendation - SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 33 . " SCHOOL BOARD POLICY
HAWSCO for $15,904 ! Policy:
BID SUMMARY SHEET 'Bid Requirement: $ 9,999.99
'Bid Process: Advertisements e :
Request for Quote Closed @
Water Controls - RHS 6/16/21 1:00PM # Bid Proposals Received: 2
- i, _— Budget Line Item I , ___Budget Amount . FiscalYear
[ __CIP/Capital Reserve Fund - $23,24300 20212022
Name of Vendor / Contractor . JBC Construction HAWSCO L _ -
Required Bid Documents
General Company Information
Quotation Form % E E
Proposal Contract Person E E E
Bid Amounts =1 O 0 0
Proposal Amount s 13,130.00| [ $ _asgo0400f | - ) A
Alternate #1: New Valves "S_ B 4,775.09 iné!uded _in_z_ib_O\)e' Er_it':e“_ ) o 0 r __ N ___ - __
Total with Alternate $ _17%s500||$ 1590400 SR N I I

Hawsco came in at a lower rate and this is their specialty. We feel it necessary to go with their bid of $15,904.
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JBC CONSTRUCTION

LUMP SUM PROPOSAL

June 16, 2021

Raymond School District SAU #33

Superintendent’s Office, Tina McCoy - Superintendent
43 Harriman Hill Road

Raymond, N.H. 03077

RE: “RFP High School Water Controls”
45 Harriman Hill Road
Raymond, N.H. 03077

¢ Remove existing controls & controls cabinet
e Furnish and install new VFD water controls and control cabinet

TOTAL LUMP SUM PROPOSAL AMOUNT  $ 13,130.00
(Thirteen Thousand One Hundred Thirty Dollars and No Cents)

ADD ALTERNATE #1: $4,775.00 (add this amount to Lump Sum Amount Above if
chosen)

e Furnish & install new check & solenoid valves

e Re-pipe water entry to accommodate new valves

e Wire new valves to new VFD control cabinet

If you have any questions, or need additional information, feel free to contact me at your
earliest convenience.

Respectfully Supmitte

4

oy '
Dan Callahan \
JBC Construction LLC

ACCEPTED BY:

Authorized Signature Printed Name ~ Date

P.O. Box 107 Londonderry, N.H. 03053
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June 16th, 2021

Tina McCoy
Superintendent SAU #33
Raymond School District
43 Harriman Hill Rd
Raymond, NH 03077

Re: RFP High School Water Controls BID

Dear Tina,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with a repair Bid for the Raymond High School Water Booster
Pump System Controls. We would be very happy to pursue this further with you. Hampstead Area Water
Services, Co. (HAWSCO) has constructed and / or repaired numerous pump stations in the New Hampshire area.
Per your request, please see below details and pricing for the Raymond High School Water Booster Pump
Controls.

Per the Raymond School District RFP site visit on May 19t and, District responses via email dated May 21°,

Hampstead Area Water Services, Co. (HAWSCO) will perform the work with all inclusions below. We will provide
all materials, labor, and startup costs as required for the scope noted below.

RFP High School Water Controls

e Per RFP High School Water Controls we will perform the following.

e Coordinate work schedule with Raymond High School Facilities Director.

¢ Demo and dispose of old controls, only house well controls to remain.

e Provide and install two new Yaskawa Pump IQ VFD’s sized for existing pumps.

e Provide and install Pressure transducers and low suction cutout switches.

¢ Provide and install new silent wafer style check valves.

e Leave existing hydro tanks in place to provide more off time at low flow periods.

o Provide and install red alarm light for local pane! mount for VFD alarms.

e Program VFD’s with a setpoint of 55 PSI, lead / lag alternation operation with PID Sleep function.
e Fully test and tune system controls and provide operator training as required.

“Serving the Water Community for more than 40 years.”



Total price for above listed work:
$15,904.00

Please visit our website www.nhwaterservices.com for a portfolio of recent work.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at 603-362-1921 or by email at
eric. nurphy@lewisbuilders.com

Sincerely,

Eric Murphy

.._\
A Construction Manager * Hampstead Area Water Service, Co.
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phone. 603-362-5333 « fax. 603-362-4936
direct. 603-362-1921

cell. 603-489-9802

email. eric.murphv(@lewisbuilders.com
HAWSLC O 54 Sawyer Ave
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